SHANAG MIDDLE MICRO HYDEL ELECTRIC PROJECT
Proprietor~ Mr Prakash Chand, VPO~ Shanag,
Thesil- Manali, Distt~ Kullu, H.P.

Ref No: Shanag Middle/DFO-Kullu/34 Date: 2909-2021
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Forest Division-Kullu,
Distt-Kullu, H.P.

Subject: Regarding Diversion of 0.1669 ha of forest land in favour of Prakash Chand, VPO- Shanag,
Tehsil- Manlai, Distt- Kullu for the construction of Shanag Middle MHEP 100KW in Distt- Kullu.

Sir,
This is with reference to letter from O/o Nodal Offcier-cum-APCCF(FCA) No. Ft.-48-
5368/2021(FCA) dated 10-9-2021, and further endorsed from the O/o Divisional Forest Officer, Kullu
vide Endt No- 3447 dated 15-09-2021 the point wise reply is as follows:

1. The difference in number of permanent employment has been corrected online.

2. The original FRA certificate has been uploaded. The hard copy of complete FRA certificate with
proceeding has been placed in the proposal folder.

3. The status of TEC and IA has been uploaded online and hard copy has been placed in the
proposal folder.

4. The attested copy of the consent letter has been placed in the proposal folder.

5. The page No-70 has been deleted and taken out from the proposal folder.

6. The request letter to Divisional Forest officer, Wildlife Divsion-Kullu has been submitted for
forwarding our request for obtaining the comments from CWLW-cum-Pr CCFWL, HP. (Copy
enclosed)

7. ltis informed that the NOCs from I&PH and HPPWD has been applied for and are in process. The
undertaking to the effect that the NOCs for Shanag Middle from I&PH and HPPWD will be
submitted before the final approval is accorded.

8. Asdirected, the photocopies have been attested in the proposal folder.

9. The date of signing the Part-I has been mentioned in the proposal folder.

It is requested to kindly process the FCA case for diversion of forest land for construction of
Shanag Middle SHEP. '

Yours sincerely,

%&hand

(For Shanag Middle MHEP- 100KW)
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SHANAG MIDDLE MICRO HYDEL ELECTRIC PROJECT
Proprietor- Mr Prakash Chand, VPO- Shanag,
Thesil- Manali, Distt~ Kullu, H.P.

Ref No: Shanag Middle/DFO-WL-Kullu/29 Date: 21-09-2021

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
wildlife Division-Kullu,
Distt- Kullu, H.P.

Subject: Regarding issuance of NOC of Shanag Middle and comments from CWLW-cum-Pr. CCF WL, HP
thereof.

Sir,

It is submitted that it was certified from the O/o Divisional Forest Officer, Wildlife Division, Kullu
vide letter no: C.1.11/3173 dated 12-09-2019 (copy enclosed) that the proposed construction site for
shanag Middle MHEP -100KW does not fall within the boundary of Manali WL Sanctuary and the

proposed site is 2.5 Km from Manali Wild Life Sanctuary and 1.5 Km from Eco sensitive Zone of Manali
Wwild Life Sanctuary.

The office of Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) vide letter Ft.48-5368/2021(FCA) dated 10-Sept-
2021 has stated that as the proposed construction site of Shanag Middle MHEP is less than 10kms from
the protected area and its eco sensitive zone, the comments from CWLW-cum-Pr. CCF WL, HP (Copy

Enclosed) are required and is to be uploaded for further processing of the FCA case for diversion of
forest land for construction of Shanag Middle 100KW.

You are therefore requested to kindly forward our request to CWLW-cum-Pr. CCF WL, HP for

the required comments in respect of Shanag Middle MHEP- 100KW, Vill- Shanag, Teh- Manali, Distt-
Kullu. H.P.

Yours Sincerely,

) (& Shé%(:hand

(For Shanag Middle MHEP)
SHANAG MIDDLE HEP (100KW)
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SHANAG MIDDLE MICRO HYDEL ELECTRIC PROJECT

Proprietor- Mr Prakash Chand, VPO- $hanag,
Thesil- Manaili, Distt- Kullu, H.P.

Ref No: Shanag Middle/PWD/15

To,

g

Date:18-09-2021

The Executive Engineer,
HPPWD, Divsion-Katrain
Distt- Kullu, H.P.

Subject: Regarding issuance of NOC for Construction of Shanag Middle MHEP -100KW in Village
Shanag, Teh- Manali, H.P

Sir,

It is submitted that Shanag Middle MHEP-100KW has been allotted to Mr Prakash Chand

and is proposed to be constructed on Halindi nallah in Village- Shanag, Tehsil- Manali, Distt-
Kullu, H.P.

It is requested to kindly issue for construction of Shanag Middle MHEP-100KW at the
earliest.

Following documents are enclosed for your reference please:
1. Consent Letter from Deptt. Of Himurja.
2. Project Layout Plan.

Yours Sincerely,

0 M%Thand

( For Shanag Middle MHEP- 100KW)
SHANAG MIDDLE HEP (100KW)

Q}}%W
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- SHANAG MIDDLE MICRO HYDRO ELECTRIC POWER PROJECT.

VFPO. SHANAG, TEHSIL MANALI & DISTT. KULLU (H.P)
PROP: Sh. Prakash Chand S/O Nolkhu

————

: MOB: 9816650267.
Ref No-SHANAG MIDDLE/SHEP/Admin

To e froBire L
L gy S,
Y Top,
(T TN VL
. . g \’m e .. Py P
The Executive Engineer, & Grate ) 6’5"|g w i
. o : FOART S '
IPH Kullu Division No.l, ™~ iF
Kullu. aZol

Subject Request for issuance of NOC regarding Shanag Middle MHEP 100KW (falling
on Halandi Nala left Bank, VPO. Shanag Tehsile Manali Distt Kullu H.P)

Sir,

With due submission it is brought your kind notice that Shanag MHEP 100KW
capacity has been allotted to us by the office of HIMURIJA, Urja BhawanShimla H.P.
Vide No HIMURJA(F-7)1001KXW 1852 dt.23-02-2017.The necessary conscnt for
exclusive time bound required for preparation of Project Report issued by HIMURJA P10
of 10 forwarding letter is attached for ready reference.
As per the Clause No.14 of the consent letter the NOC is required to be collected for

i submission to the above office before execution of the project.

, ( Wn the end it is earnestly requested to please issue necessary NOC to us.

1\
/ With Kind Regards
. \th

Yours Faithfully
lt/ Sh-Prakash Chand

Q&* Vpo. Shanag Tehsile Manali
/@ Distt Kullu(H.P)175105

Encl:-HIMURJA/F-7/100KW/1852 Dated: 23-02-2017 P10 of 10 along with forwarding
letter.
Copy to Sr.Project officer Himurja Distt. Kullu H.P. for information please.
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